STATE OF NEW MEXICO

{@\ ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
el OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
LR HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

BNt

ey

August 28, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Lewis B. Burleson Inc.
P.0. Box 2479
Midiand, TX 79702

Attn: Steve Burleson

Re: Reclassification of Well
Eumont Pool
State A-26 #1-M
Sec. 26, T19S, R36E

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted "special" gas/0il ratio test the
above-referenced well be reclassified from gas to 0il effective

September 1,1990,and the gas allowable cancelled effective that
date.

Please file a revised acreage dedication plat, Form c-102,
outlining the 40 acres dedicated to the 0il well complietion.
Also, please file a sundry notice of recent workover which
increased the 0il production.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



